
Performance Note: Agency Form
Short Title:Online Education Survey Program Amendments

Joint Rule 4-2-404 requires a Performance Review Note anytime the legislature significantly increases 

funding for: New agency New services or benefits Serving a new or larger population

Due to the Fiscal Analyst

Contact Information RespondSydnee Dickson
Title: Deputy Superintendent Agency: USOE
Cell: 801-244-4988 Office: 801-538-7760 e-mail: sydnee.dickson@schools.utah.gov

How will the public benefit?

1  What is the purpose and the duties of the new program, agency, services, or population served? JR4-2-404(4)(c)(i)

2 What services are provided by the funding increase? JR4-2-404(4)(c)(ii)

3 What are the expected outcomes of the new or expanded program and how will the public benefit? JR4-2-404(4)(c)(iii)

4 How will the bill be implemented and what resources are available to achieve the expected outcomes? JR4-2-404(4)(c)(iv)

5 How will the proposed agency activities cause the expected outcomes and public benefit in 3?

H.B.  403

The expansion of the program will enable more LEAs to take advantage of the survey for the purpose of 
educator evaluation and stakeholder input.

Contract will be able to be fulfilled by UEPC as awardees of RFP.  

USOE was tasked to issue RFP to select provider to create and administer survey to students, parents, and 
teachers to help determine effectiveness of educators.  Data from surveys will support educator evaluation 
systems in districts.

The Online Education Survey Program was initiated a couple of years ago to provide an online tool to gather 
stakeholder input on teacher and principal effectiveness and school satisfaction. This program aids in the 
requirements of educator evaluation outlined in state code.

Funding was intended to be provided each year for a three year pilot and yet only one year of the appropriation 
was funded.  The RFP was given to Utah Education Policy Center (UEPC) who created and administered the 
survey.  The services wil be able to expand and support educator effectiveness.  



2. Performance Measures:
What measures will managers and policymakers use to know if the new or expanded program is providing the expected 
outcomes and public benefits?  Provide one, two, and three year goals or targets, actual results and measures if available 
to serve as a baseline, and outcomes.

Goal (public benefit): Surveys distributed to larger number of districts/schools
Measure Title:

Description:

Fiscal Year:
Target or Benchmark:

Baseline:

How will program managers collect this performance information and ensure its reliability?

Goal (public benefit):

Measure Title:
Description:

Fiscal Year:
Target or Benchmark:

Baseline:

How will program managers collect this performance information and ensure its reliability?

Goal (public benefit):

Measure Title:
Description:

Fiscal Year:
Target or Benchmark:

Baseline:

How will program managers collect this performance information and ensure its reliability?

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017

FY 2017FY 2016FY 2015FY 2014FY 2013

Increase of users from baseline data.


